Maya Khshaish

Physics Teacher Digital Marketing Diploma Student

Summary

I am 28 years old. I have three years of experience in teaching physics at schools. Though I have passion in teaching and influencing students, I decided on changing my career to make a better living and be part of the marketing evolution.

Experience

		_	_
Dhy	ysics	TAS	char
	ソンコレン	ıca	

2020-2021 Rawdah High School Hassan Kassir High School 2019-2020 Shahed High School 2017-2018

Shadow Teacher

Manor House School 2018-2019

Online Sales Representative

ملك صابون لبنان 2019-2022

Sales Person

2012 & 2014 The Scientific Library

Education

Mato	Hini	iversitv
IVIALII	UII	IVEISILV

present

Diploma in Digital Marketing

Beirut Arab University

Master's Degree in nanomaterial

science

Lebanese University

2013-2016

2018-2022

Bachelor's Degree in general

physics

Trainings

- . 3 hr training in "Basics of Digital Marketing" by ALQADASI company
- . 30hr Work Readiness training program Centre MINE Lebanese University

Contact



+961 71 208 294



Beirut, Lebanon



mayakhshaish94@gmail.com